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Rivera, Maribel

From: DrStrout@acl.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 3:06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change cof address

Attachments: advanced%20perio%20l0go.jpg

| had a corporation formed through Legal Zoom and would like to change the address.
Strout Management Inc. 45-1301716
New address:
10 St. Johns Medical Park
Suite A
St. Augustine, FL 32086

Phone: 904-794-1824
Fax: 904-794-4584

Stephen Strout, DMD, MS
Diplcomate American Board of Periodontclogy

dvancedapr

Periodanrics and lmplant Surgery

Office: 904-794-1824
Fax: 904-794-4584
Cell: 904-806-2037
WWW.AdvancedPerio.net

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity 10 which it is addressed and tay contain information that is privileged
and confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its content by a person other than the intended recipient is stricBy
prohitited. If you have received this message i eror, please immediately notify us by e-mail (DrStrout@acl.com) and delete this message from your systern.

Fleclronic communicatons imay not be sccure and the sender or recever should understand that due 1o the nature of electirome communications, there should be
1o axpectalen of privacy. All incoming and outgaing e-mail of Advanced Penodontics and implant Surgery is subject lo review by its compliance depariment

andror regulatory authonties. This message may be read by persons ather than ihe intended 1ecipionts,
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